Public Document Pack

Oldham
Council

LICENSING PANEL
Regulatory Committee
Agenda

Date Tuesday 18 July 2023

Time 9.30 am

Venue Lees Suite, Civic Centre, Oldham, West Street, Oldham, OL1 1NL

Notes

ltem No

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST- If a Member requires any advice on
any item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect
his/her ability to speak and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Paul
Entwistle or Constitutional Services in advance of the meeting.

2. CONTACT OFFICER for this Agenda is Constitutional Services Tel. 0161
770 5151 or email Constitutional Services@oldham.gov.uk

3. PUBLIC QUESTIONS — Any member of the public wishing to ask a
guestion at the above meeting can do so only if a written copy of the
question is submitted to the Contact officer by 12 Noon on Thursday, 13 July
2023.

4. FILMING - The Council, members of the public and the press may record
/ film / photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and the press
are not lawfully excluded. Any member of the public who attends a meeting
and objects to being filmed should advise the Constitutional Services Officer
who will instruct that they are not included in the filming.

Please note that anyone using recording equipment both audio and visual
will not be permitted to leave the equipment in the room where a private
meeting is held.

Recording and reporting the Council’s meetings is subject to the law
including the law of defamation, the Human Rights Act, the Data Protection
Act and the law on public order offences.

Please also note the Public attendance Protocol on the Council’'s Website

https://www.oldham.gov.uk/homepage/1449/attending council meetings

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LICENSING PANEL IS AS FOLLOWS:
Councillors Byrne, Cosgrove and J. Hussain


https://www.oldham.gov.uk/homepage/1449/attending_council_meetings

Oldham

Council

Election of Chair

The Panel is asked to elect a Chair for the duration of the meeting.
Apologies For Absence

Urgent Business

Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair

Declarations of Interest

To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at
the meeting.

Public Question Time

To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s
Constitution.

Order of Proceedings (Pages 1 - 4)
Variation of Premises Licence The Old Library Cafe & Bar (Pages 5 - 36)

The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for the variation
of a premises licence in respect of The Old Library Café & Bar, Unit 6, 45 High
Street, Uppermill, Oldham OL3 6HS (also known as the Hidden Garden) which,
due to representations being received, has been referred to this Panel for
determination.

New Premises Dean's Local 1 (Pages 37 - 70)

The purpose of this report is to inform members of an application for the grant of
a premises licence in respect of Dean’s Local 1, 31 Hardman Lane, Failsworth,
Oldham M35 0DZ which, due to representations being received, has been
referred to this Panel for determination.



Agenda Iltem 6

OLDHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING PANEL - ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS

The procedure outlined below, which was enclosed with the notice of hearing sent to
each party, and a copy of which is before you today, will be followed.

Documentary evidence may be relied upon and considered by the Panel if it has
been served on the Licensing Authority prior to the hearing, or if all parties consent it
can be produced on the day of the hearing.

Any person wishing to call a witness to speak at the hearing must have applied in
writing for permission from the Licensing Authority at least 2 working days before the
hearing and must also have provided the name of the witness and a brief description
of the points on which that person may be able to assist the authority in relation to
their application, representations or notice. Any application to call a withess where
the party has not given 2 working days’ notice will be considered by the Panel at the
beginning of the hearing and permission will not be unreasonably withheld.

Each party will have the same amount of time in which to address the Panel, each
party will have up to 60 minutes to address the authority and give any further
information (which must be relevant to that party’s or another party’s application or
representation). Where any party considers this time to be insufficient then, a
request in writing may be made to the Constitutional Services Officer for an
extension of time at least two working days before the hearing; however this will not
automatically be granted, and will be at the discretion of the Panel.

Any person behaving in a disruptive manner will be asked to leave the hearing,
however, if this occurs that person will be entitled to submit in writing any information
they would have been entitled to give orally.

The Authority will provide a record of the hearing in a permanent and intelligible form
and keep it for 6 years from the date of determination or disposal of any Appeal.

Members are advised that they are making decisions in a quasi-judicial manner. As
such, they have a duty to view all evidence presented before them impartially.
Members must disregard any information given by a party which is not relevant to
the promotion of the licensing objectives. The Panel is not bound by the formal rules
of evidence. Nevertheless, Members must carry out their duty placing what weight
they feel is appropriate given the nature of the evidence and the manner in which it
was obtained, and communicated.

Page 1



ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS

INTRODUCTION

The Chair will welcome those present and outline the procedure to be followed (as
set out below) and the Clerk will record those present. The Clerk will remind
everyone that each party will have up to 60 minutes to address the Panel and give
any further information.

APPLICATION

The Licensing Officer will outline the nature of the application.

The applicant and/or their representative to address the Panel, present additional
information in support of the application (where consent to do so has been granted)
and call any witnesses (subject to having given the required prior notice or having
received permission at the beginning of the hearing). The Applicant and any
witnesses may be questioned by Members of the Panel.

Any party, if given permission by the panel, may question the applicant and his
withesses, but this shall not take the form of cross examination.

REPRESENTATIONS

The Party making the representation and/or their representative to address the
members of the Panel, providing any additional information in support of their
representation (where consent to do so has been granted) and call any witnesses
(subject to having given the required prior notice or having received permission at
the beginning of the hearing). The party and any witnesses may be questioned by
Members of the Panel.

In the event that a number of members of the public are present at the meeting who
intend to make a representation in relation to the application as interested parties
then the Chair has discretion to ask that they appoint a nominated spokesperson to
present their representations.

Any party, if given permission by the panel, may question the party making
representations and his witnesses, but this shall not take the form of cross
examination.

These representations will be taken in the following order: -
Police Representation (unless they are the applicant)
Licensing Authority

Environmental Health Representation

Other Responsible Authorities Representation

Public Representation (Interested Parties)

CLOSING STATEMENTS

The party making the representation may summarise their representation and make
a closing statement.

Page 2



The holder of the premises licence may summarise their representation and make a
closing statement.

The Applicant may summarise the application and make a closing statement.

SUMMARY The Chair to summarise who has made representations.

DETERMINATION

The Panel Members will leave the hearing to consider their decision in private. The
panels may request the services of a legal representative and Constitutional
Services Officer.

The Chair of the Panel will announce the determination of the application and the
reasons for that determination, and it will then be confirmed in writing within 5
working days of the hearing.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

Oldham

Council

Licensing Panel

Report of Executive Member for: Housing & Licensing

Officer contact: Nicola Lord

18" July 2023

Reason for Hearing:

The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for the variation of a
premises licence in respect of The Old Library Café & Bar, Unit 6, 45 High Street, Uppermill,
Oldham OL3 6HS (also known as the Hidden Garden) which, due to representations being
received, has been referred to this Panel for determination.

Recommendations
Members are recommended to consider the application, taking into account the
representations received.

Page 5



Licensing Panel — 18" July 2023

Licensing Act 2003 — Application to Vary a Premises Licence
The Old Library Café & Bar, Unit 6, 45 High Street, Uppermill, Oldham OL3 6HS

1
2

3.1

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Background

The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for the variation of a
premises licence in respect of The Old Library Café & Bar, Unit 6, 45 High Street, Uppermill,
Oldham OL3 6HS (also known as the Hidden Garden) which, due to representations being
received, has been referred to this Panel for determination.

Recommendations

Members are recommended to consider the application, taking into account the
representation received.

The Application

On the 12" May 2023 Rachel Bithell applied for the variation of a premises licence in
respect of the premises named above. The last day for representations in respect of
the application was the 9" June 2023.

Details of the proposed variation are as follows:-

Extend the hours for their premises licence to provide existing licensable activites and add
additional licensable activity as outlined in the table below.

Activity Current Hours Proposed Hours
Recorded music: Monday to Sunday Monday to Sunday
Outdoors 10:00 to 18:30 09:00 to 21:00
Live music: Not currently licenced Friday to Monday
Outdoors 12:00 to 20:00
Supply of alcohol Monday to Sunday Monday to Sunday
On and Off 10:00 to 18:30 10:00 to 21:00
Premises
Opening Hours Monday to Sunday Monday to Sunday
10:00 to 19:00 09:00 to 21:00

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 15.1.

A location map is attached at Appendix 15.2.

Page 6



5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.1

7.2

Representations

Following submission and advertisement of the application a representation was
received. This can be found at Appendix 15.3 to this report.

Licensing Policy

Members considering the application should take note of the Authority’s Licensing
Policy Statement when determining an application. Attention should be drawn to
Section 8 of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy relating to Public Nuisance.

In relation to Public Nuisance paragraph 8.2 provides:-

When addressing public nuisance the applicant should initially identify any particular
issues (having regard to their particular type of premises and/or activities), which are
likely to adversely affect the promotion of the public nuisance objective. Such steps
as are required to deal with these identified issues should be included within the
applicants operating schedule.

A full copy of the Councils Licensing Policy statement will be available at the hearing.
Secretary of State Guidance

Members also need to consider statutory guidance issued, by the Secretary of State,
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018).

In relation to ‘Public Nuisance’, the following paragraphs provide:-

2.15 The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate
to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences and club
premises certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the promotion of this
licensable objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus on the
effect of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and working
(including those carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may be
disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly conceren noise nuisance,
light pollution, noxious smells and litter.

2.16 Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is
however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law
meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of living and
working amenity and environment of other persons living and working in the area of
the licensed premises. Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse
effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to
health.

2.19 Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate
conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most
sensitive period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and
into the early morning when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go
to sleep or are sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a licence for performances
of live music between 11pm and 8am. In certain circumstances, conditions relating to
noise emanating from the premises may also be appropriate to address any
disturbance anticipated as customers enter and leave.

2.20 Measures to control light pollupa 'I?Iso require careful thought. Bright light
outside premises which is considered appropriate to prevent crime and disorder may



itself give rise to light pollution for some neighbours. Applicants, licensing authorities
and responsible authorities will need to balance these issues.

2.21 Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in anti-
social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits from
the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if they
wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises and to respect the rights
of people living nearby to a peaceful night.

A full copy of the guidance will be available at the hearing.
8 Options/Alternatives

8.1 When determining the application Members, having had regard to the representations,
may take such steps as they consider appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. The steps are -

a) Grant the application as applied for

b) Grant the application but modify the operating schedule in relation to hours,
days, conditions or activities;

c) To reject the application;

8.2 Any steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives should be specified. If no
steps are appropriate the application should be granted.

8.3 Findings on any issues of fact should be on the balance of probability.

8.4 In arriving at a decision Members must have regard to the relevant provisions of
national guidance and the licensing policy statement and reasons must be given for
any departure.

8.5 The decision should be based on the individual merits of the application.
9 Consultation

9.1 Consultation in accordance with the Act has taken place with all Responsible Bodies
and notice has been given to allow for any representations from other persons.

10 Legal Services Comments

10.1 Indetermining the application Members should have regard to the Authority’s licensing policy
statement and the Secretary of State’s Guidance. The applicant or any other person who
made relevant representations in relation to the application have a right of appeal to the
Magistrates’ court. (A Evans)

11 Environmental and Health & Safety Implications

11.1 Contained within the body of the report.

12 Equality, community cohesion anpag@@mplications



12.1

13
13.1
14

14.1

15

The Council’s ‘Statement of Licensing Policy’ takes into account these matters. All
decision made by the Licensing Panel, must have regard to this policy and National
Guidance.

Equality Impact Assessment Completed?
No
Background Papers

The following is a list of background papers on which this report is based in
accordance with the requirements of Section 100(1) of the Local Government Act
1972. It does not include documents which would disclose exempt or confidential
information as defined by the Act :

File Ref: Records held in Directorate

Officer Name: Nicola Lord

Appendices

Appendix 15.1 - Premises Licence Application
Appendix 15.2 - Location Map

Appendix 15.3 — Representation

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Oldham
Council

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and writien in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Rachel Darcey Bithell

{Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
PL1029

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
The Old Library Garden Cafe & Bar

Unit 6, 45 High Street

Uppermill

Post town Oldham Postcode OL3 6HS

Telephone number at premises (if any) [

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £0

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

Current postal address i’
different from premises
address

N
E-mail address optiona) | QR

Post town IOldham Postcode I-

Page 11




Part 3 - Variation

Plcasc tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation 1o have effect as soon as possible? B Yes 1
No

If not, from what date do you want the vanation to take effect? IDD| IMITl [ IYYIYXI, l

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1)  [JYes & No

Pleasc describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)
Extension of opening hours from:

(TO PROPOSED OPENING HOURS 9:00am - 21:00pm
To supply alcohol on and off premises Monday ~ Sunday 10:00am — 2}:00pm

To play recorded music (outdoors) Monday - Sunday 9:00am — 21:00pm
To play live music (outdoors) Monday - Sunday 12:00pm - 20:00pm

If your proposed variation would mcan that 5,000 or more people arc
expected to atiend the premises at any one time, please state the
number expected to atiend:

Page 12




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Plcase sec guidance note 3)  Please tick all that apply

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)

8)

h)

plays (if ticking ves, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting ¢vents (if ticking ves, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live mustc (if ticking ves, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (), (D) or (2)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking ves, fill in box 1)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 13

O OXK X OO OO




A

Plays
Standard days and
timings (pleasc read

Will the performance of a play take place indoors
or outdoors or both - please tick (please read Indoors i

guidance nole 4)

guidance note 8) Qutdoors O
Day [ Start | Finish Both d
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
----------------- | guidance note 6)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
-1 performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun

Page 14




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

timings (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors 0

Day | Start | Finish Both !

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Nen standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 15




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 8)
Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue State anv seasonal variations for indoor sporting cvents (please read
guidance note 6)
Wed
Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
. indoor sporting events at different imes to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read gutdance note 7)
Fri
Sat
Sun

Page 16




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wreslling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors 0

{please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) U

Day | Start | Finish Both [

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 17




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard davs and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please [ndoors O

timings (plcase read read guidance notc 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors | X

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon | 12:00 | 20-00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
This will NOT be every weekend, but something we have been asked
about previously and would like the option if granted. Music will be

Tue amplified on a small scalc and in fitting with the premiscs and
surrounding arca (nol loud as to disturb surrounding neighbours) and
being outdoors.

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 6)
Only going to be during the months of June — August if granted, in a

Thur small corner outdoors as “background music” to allow for a peaceful
setting

Fri 12:00 | 20:00 | Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
columpn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat | 12:00 | 2000 | ™

Sun | 12:00 | 20:00

Page 18




F

Recorded music
Standard days and

timings {please read

guidance note 8)

Will the playing of recorded music take place

indoors or cutdcors or both — please tick (please Indoors
read guidance note 4)

Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon | 9.g0 21:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Background music to be played al a low volume as granted now on
premises licence, just longer hours. Music will not be amplified and

Tue 900 51-00 played on mulliple, small speakers around the premises on a low

: : volume without causing any disruption to surrounding neighbours

Wed {9.00 | 2100 | State any seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music (please
read guidance note 6)
nfa

Thur 1 9:00 | 21:00

Fri 9:00 21:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)

S |9.00 |2100 |™

Sun | 9:00 |21:00

Page 19




G

Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
timings (please read (pleasc read guidance noie 4)
gutdance notc 8) Outdoors [l
Day | Start Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
S S
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
1 -1 read guidance note 6)
Thur
Fn Non standard timinpgs. Where vou intend to use the premises for
- i Lt -1 the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun

Page 20




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (¢), (f) or
(®)

Standard days and
timings {(please read
guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon

guidance note 4) Outdoors

Will this entertainment take place indoers or Indoors

outdoors or both — please tick (please read

OO

Both

O

Tue

Wed

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e). () or (g) (please read

guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of 3 similar description to that falling within
(e}, () or {(g) at different times to those listed_in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Page 21




Late night refreshment
Standard davs and
timings (please read

Will the provision of fate night refreshment

take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors 0
please tick (pleasc read guidance notc 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors 0
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Plcase give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
- refreshment (please read guidance nole 6)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 7)
Sun

Page 22




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohel be for consumption | O the
Standard days and - please tick (please read guidance note 9) premises O]
timings (please read
guidance note 8) Off the ]
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both X
Mon | 10:00 | 21-00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
(-rmemeeetee—f guidance note 6)
Longer hours wili only be during Summer months of June, July and
Tue 10:00 | 21-00 August and any special events during the vear.
Wed | 10.00 | 21:00
Thur | 10:.00 | 21:00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
e the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column an the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Fri | 1000 | 2100 | ™2
Sat | 10:00 {21:00
Sun | 10:00 | 21:00
K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 10).

N/A

Page 23




L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (plcasc read
guidance note 8)

State anv seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)
N/A

Day Start Finish
Vor oo [a100
Tae [ 500 | 2000 |
Wed 00|10
Thor 900 | 21:00
Fri 9.‘0.(.). { 2_]:(}0
Sat 9:00 2100
Sun

9:00

21:00

Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

N/A

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed vanation you are seeking.

Page 24




Please tick as appropnate
I have enclosed the premises licence ]
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence |

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please {ill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 25




M Describe any additional steps vou intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

We will notify authoritics of any crinie and disorder that may occur or almost occur in and around
the premises.

Take correct procedures in removing any customers causing public nuisance and report to relevant
authority.

Ensure the premises remains a family-friendly environment and carry out correct procedures in
Challenge 25 and reporting/making notes of any attempted under age drinking.

Abide by licensing measurements and common sense of serving alcohol to members of public.,

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

Report any crime and disorder to relevant authorities.

¢) Public safety

Abide by licensing laws, mcasurcments of drink and use of common sense when serving members
of the public.

If required, additional staff (door security) to assist in public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Refusing selling of alcohol to anybody under the influence and causing public nuisance. Removal
from the premises and report to relevant authorities.

e) The protection of children from harm

ID checks regularly and Challenge 25 signs clearly up behind the bar. Refuse sales to anybody
unablc to supply ID and report to the relevant authorities any suspicious behaviour.

Page 26



Checklist;
Please tick to indicate agreement

® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or X
® Thave not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made

in relation to the introduction of the late night levy. Il
® T have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others <
where applicable.
¢ I understand that I must now advertise my application, X
® I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. X
®  lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will %4

be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part § - Signatures (please read guidance note 12)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other
duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,

please state in what capacity,

Signature "
Date 10/05/2023
Capacity Current premises licence holder

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If sig:_l‘iﬂg on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (plcasc read gwidance note 15)

Post town I Post code I

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 27




This page is intentionally left blank



Sqddletuorth utdoor

| pe— X e ~— B

Page 29



8 Transport I'_.P Parkir

Hidden Garden - Uppermill Q X Y4 Restaurants g |sm Hotels "0\@ Things to do
. or @Hl\lc*est Haliday i%ﬁ_wmes &7 @
/ Yy
‘." H
/ Hidden Garden
L - Uppermill
. ~YcQ,{' 3 9 Mart
" " : dle g o
Hidden Garden - Uppermill ; ¢
s Lucy Cobb - Official
47 (70) ® i | kist
Cafe 3 8 S
4
Overview Reviews About i
/ 9 Eben
° @ @ @ /Saddleworth Muse Q @ Congregational Chufgeh
Directions Save Nearby Send to Share ls"eum Ry lery e SRR
phone / TheWaggoniins &
&
Alise ]
HIVIUS 5
> oS ik &
homas and s
Q Co Accounting £
P &
S o
@
Google
e

v Dine-in - « Takeaway

Unit 6, 45 High St, Uppermill, Oldham OL3 6HS

0




Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Helen slater <[ -

Sent: 24 May 2023 12:16

To: ENV LICENSING <licensing@oldham.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection to variation of premises license for The Hidden Garden, Unit 6, 45, High Street,
Uppermill, OL3 6HS

| am writing to make a representation opposing the granting of a variation to a license to alter the
timings of the sale of alcohol on the premises/sale of alcohol off the premises and provision of
regulated entertainment to Monday - Sunday 09.00 - 21.00 on the grounds of prevention of public
nuisance.

Re :- Rachel Darcey Bithell, The Hidden Garden, Unit 6, 45 High Street, Uppermill, OL3 6HS
The reasons | am opposing the variation of the license (as above) are as follow:-

e The rear garden /seating area of my property 6, Watergate, Uppermill, Oldham, OL3 6DQ is
adjacent to and abutting the boundary wall of the above mentioned premises, being mere
inches away from the waste disposal area belonging to the cafe and just several feet from
the outdoor bar area. Should the serving of alcohol be extended until 21.00 it would further
impact on my lack of privacy and would extend the period of noise nuisance.

e It would seem that the cafe/bar is solely an outdoor venue and having resided adjacent to
the cafe/bar since before its opening in August 2017 | have noticed a considerable increase
in noise levels, which includes

Audible clanking of pots and glasses

Loud talking of customers

The opening and closing of the shutters at the premises

Disposal of waste/bottles. As | have mentioned previously in this email, the waste disposal
area is mere inches away from my patio area and as a consequence it is already difficult for
me to have any conversations in my garden when the waste disposal area is being used.
Should the license be extended until 21.00 it would decrease the already limited time when |
can enjoy a degree of peace and privacy in my garden.

PWNPE

e The residents of Watergate and two properties on Moorgate street enjoy a communal
seating area and recreational area which again abut the above mentioned premises so
causing difficulty using and enjoying this space during licensing hours due to the noise levels.

e My Kitchen is adjacent to the cafe/bar garden and a bedroom overlooks the premises in very
close proximity.

e With the times and conditions currently in place these being - alcohol not to be served after
18.30, the whole premises to be closed by 19.00 and no disposal of waste/bottles between
19.00 and 09.00, | do at least have a limited time to enjoy a degree of peace and privacy in
my garden during daylight hours in the summer month, however should the licensing hours
be increased it would have a severe negative impact on my enjoyment of my outside area.

In summary | do not think that it is appropriate to extend the licensing hours to 21.00 as this is an
outside only cafe/bar and is in the heart of a residential area which has already been affected by
increased noise levels and disturbance. To extend the licensing hours to 21.00 would have a
detrimental effect on my well-being and also to the other residents in this area.

1
Page 33


mailto:heleneslater@talktalk.net
mailto:licensing@oldham.gov.uk

Helen Slater - To substantiate my opposal to the variation of licensing hours for the above
mentioned premises | have attached a photograph of my patio area which hopefully demonstrates
the proximity of the cafe/bar which is directly behind the wall.

2
Page 34



The communal area enjoyed by residents of Watergate and two properties on Moorgate Street, the
cafe/bar being directly behind the wall /fence.

Paae 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8

Oldham

Council

Licensing Panel
Licensing Act 2003 — Application for New Premises Licence

Dean’s Local 1, 31 Hardman Lane, Failsworth, Oldham M35 0DZ

Report of: Executive Member — Housing & Licensing

Officer Contact: Nicola Lord

Date of Hearing: 18" July 2023

Reason for Hearing:

The purpose of this report is to inform members of an application for the grant of a premises
licence in respect of Dean’s Local 1, 31 Hardman Lane, Failsworth, Oldham M35 0DZ which,
due to representations being received, has been referred to this Panel for determination.

Recommendations:

Members are recommended to consider the application taking into account the
representations received.

Page 1|5
Page 37



Oldham

Council

Licensing Panel — 18" July 2023
Application for a New Premises Licence
Dean’s Local 1, 31 Hardman Lane, Failsworth M35 0DZ

1. Purpose of Report
1.1 The purpose of this report is to inform members of an application for the grant of a
premises licence in respect of Dean’s Local 1, 31 Hardman Lane, Failsworth, Oldham M35

0DZ which, due to representations being received, has been referred to this Panel for
determination.

2. Recommendations

2.1 Members are recommended to consider the application taking into account the
representations received.

3. The Application

3.1 On the 7™ June 2023 the applicant, Kirshna Ltd., applied for the grant of a premises
licence for Dean’s Local 1. The last date for representations in relation to this application
was the 5" July 2023.

3.2 Details of the licensable activities and the times applied for are as follows:

Activity Indoors / Hours
Outdoors

Supply of Alcohol Off the premises Monday to Sunday 8am to 11pm

3.5 A copy of the application and proposed plan is attached at Appendix 14.1.
3.6 A location map is attached at Appendix 14.2.
4. Representations

4.1 Following submission and advertisement of the application a representation was
received. This can be found at Appendix 14.3 to the report.

Page 2|5
Page 38



Oldham

5. Licensing Policy Council

5.1 Members considering this application should take note of the Authority’s Licensing Policy
Statement. Attention should be drawn to Section 7, Prevention of Crime and Disorder, and
Section 12, Public Safety, and Section 13, Prevention of Public Nuisance and Section 15,
Protection of Children from Harm.

5.2 A full copy of the Councils Licensing Policy Statement will be available at the hearing.

6. Secretary of State’s Guidance

6.1 Members also need to consider statutory guidance issued, by the Secretary of State, under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018).

6.2 Chapter 2 of the guidelines deals with the Licensing Objectives and potential measures
licence holders and the licensing authority should consider so they are not being undermined.

In relation to ‘Crime & Disorder’ the following paragraph(s) provide:

2.1 Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on crime
and disorder. They should also seek to involve the local Community Safety Partnership
(CSP).

2.3 Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime &
disorder...for example, where there is good reason to suppose disorder may
take place, the presence of CCTV cameras both inside and immediately
outside the premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social
behaviour, and crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have
cameras on their premises for the prevention of crime directed against the
business itself, its staff, or its customers. But any condition may require a
broader approach, and it may be appropriate to ensure that the precise
location of cameras is set out on plans to ensure that certain areas are properly
covered and there is no subsequent dispute over the terms of the condition.

In relation to ‘Public Nuisance’, the following paragraphs provide:-

2.19 Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate conditions
should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most sensitive
period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the
early morning when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep
or are sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a licence for performances of live
music between 11pm and 8am. In certain circumstances, conditions relating to noise
emanating from the premises may also be appropriate to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave.

2.21 Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in anti-
social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant

Page 3|5
Page 39



Oldham

Council

representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits from
the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if they
wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises and to respect the rights
of people living nearby to a peaceful night.

In relation to ‘Protecting of children from harm’, the following paragraphs provide:-

2.22 The protection of children from harm includes the protection of children from moral,
psychological, and physical harm. This includes not only protecting children from the
harms associated directly with alcohol consumption but also wider harms such as
exposure to strong language and sexual expletives (for example, in the context of
exposure to certain films or adult entertainment). Licensing authorities must also
consider the need to protect children from sexual exploitation when undertaking
licensing functions.

2.26 Licensing authorities and responsible authorities should expect applicants, when
preparing an operating schedule or club operating schedule, to set out the steps to be
taken to protect children from harm when on the premises.

6.3 A full copy of the guidance will be available at the hearing.

/. Options

7.1 When determining the application Members, having had regard to the representations,
may take such steps as they consider appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. The steps available to Members are:

a. Grant the application as applied for

b. Grant the application but modify the operating schedule in relation to hours,
days, conditions, or activities

c. Reject the application

7.2 Any steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives should be specified. If none of
the steps are appropriate and proportionate, no action should be taken.

7.3 In arriving at a decision Members must have regard to the relevant provisions of national
guidance and the licensing policy statement and reasons must be given for any departure.

7.4 The decision should be based on the individual merits of the application.

8. Consultation

8.1 Consultation in accordance with the Act has taken place with all responsible bodies and
notice has been given to allow for any representations from interested parties.

Page 4|5
Page 40



Oldham

9. Legal Services Comments Council

9.1 1 In determining the application Members should have regard to the Authority’s licensing
policy statement and the Secretary of State’s Guidance. The applicant or any other person

who made relevant representations in relation to the application have a right of appeal to the
Magistrates’ court. (A Evans)

10. Environmental and Health & Safety Implications

10.1 Contained within the body of the report.

11. Equality, Community Cohesion & Crime Implications

11.1 The Councils Statement of Licensing Policy considers these matters. All decisions
made by the Licensing Panel must have regard to this policy and national guidance.

12. Equality Impact Assessment Completed?
12.1 No

13. Background Papers

13.1 The following is a list of background papers on which this report is based in accordance
with the requirements of Section 100(1) of the Local Government Act 1972. It does not
include documents which would disclose exempt or confidential information as defined by
the Act:

File Ref: Records held in Directorate
Officer Name: Nicola Lord
Contact No: 0161 770 3472

14. Appendices

Appendix 14.1 — Application & Plan
Appendix 14.2 — Location Map
Appendix 14.3 — Representations

Page 5|5
Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Oldham Council

Applicition for a premises heence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Betore completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. 15y ou are completing this
form by hand please write Jewibly in block capitals. In adl cases ensure that s owr answers are inside the boses

and writien in black ink, Use additional sheets if necessan .

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed torm for s aur records.

1We

thasert e () of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under sectivn 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part | below (the premises) and Vwe are making this application to you as the relevant liceasing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part | = Premiscs details

Postat address of premises or, iF none, o